FW: NON-PR Request: TYRONE MALLOY LICENSE
APPLICATION QUESTIONS (FRIENDLY)

Apking, Vonda <Vonda.Apking@nebraska.gov>
To:

Sep 11, 2024, 9:45 AM

Our records indicate the Dr. Malloy failed to respond to a request for additional documents to complete his application within

150 days and his application was closed.

Thanks

Vonda Apking, BSBA, MPA, C.L.S.S.Y.B.

Program Manager

OFFICE OF MEDICAL AND SPECIALIZED HEALTH

LICENSURE UNIT
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From: DHHS Public Records <DHHS.PublicRecords@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 8:13 AM
To: Apking, Vonda <Vonda.Apking@nebraska.gov>

Cc: DHHS Public Records <DHHS.PublicRecords@nebraska.gov>; Braddock, Lindsy <Lindsy.Braddock@nebraska.gov>;

Wisell, Becky <Becky.Wisell@nebraska.gov>; Daniel, Derek <Derek.Daniel@nebraska.gov>
Subject: NON-PR Request: TYRONE MALLOY LICENSE APPLICATION QUESTIONS (FRIENDLY)

Good morning,

Below is a request for information. Because the individual is not asking for records, it is not a public records request under
Nebraska Public Records Law. Our office is forwarding this correspondence to you for your review and response as you
deem appropriate. Our office will close its file regarding this correspondence and take no further action. If you have any
questions, please direct all further communications in this regard to your program and/or program attorneys.

Thank you,

Kelly McCurdy | Agency Records Officer
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